
Faculty Senate Agenda 
March 2018 #356 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM:  Dr. Gene Wilde, Faculty Senate President 
 
RE:  Agenda for meeting #356, March 21, 2018 

Senate Room, meeting starts at 3:15 p.m. 
 

1. Call to order –Dr. Gene Wilde, Faculty Senate President  
 

2. Approval of minutes, Meeting #355, February 14, 2018 
 

3. Speakers: Melanie Hart-Vice Provost and Justin Louder-Associate Vice Provost 
   Accessing Blackboard    3:20-3:30pm 

 
Elizabeth Sharp-Interim Vice President for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion 
Faculty Hiring Revisions    3:30-3:40pm 

 
      

4. Old Business:    
 
5. Committee Reports: Campus Climate Committee-Emily Skidmore reporting 
 

Academic Programs-Senator Litsey reporting-P.O.P. 
 

Faculty Status & Welfare-Senator Wes Cochran 
 

      
6. Liaison Reports:   E-Learning Committee-Senator Matt Johnson/liaison-reporting 

 
7. New Business: 

2018-2019 Faculty Senate Officer Elections 
 

 
8. Announcements:        Gender Equity Council-Wendy Humphrey   

LGBTQIA-Jody Randall 
     

9. Adjournment. 
 
 
 
 
 


